



Design / Build

BURKE, L.L.C.

9575 West Higgins Road • Suite 600 • Rosemont, Illinois 60018-4920 • TEL (847) 823-0500 • FAX (847) 823-0520

January 26, 2016

Village of Orland Park
15655 S. Ravinia Avenue
Orland Park, Illinois 60462

Attention: Mr. John Ingram

Subject: GMP Contract
Village of Orland Park
Kristo Lane Drainage Improvements

Dear Mr. Ingram:

Burke, LLC is pleased to submit a Design / Build Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) Proposal for the Kristo Lane Drainage Improvements.

Enclosed you will find two (2) original copies of Burke, LLC's Construction Management contract and Summary Schedule of Values. The GMP for the work is \$ 713,900.00.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.

Sincerely,

James F. Amelio, PE
Principal

cc: Burke, LLC - Executive File